(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pokue [ warr [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HILMMAA TR

500185968385

£. DENNARD

2yl




Malave, Erin | Mrnaadaroad

Page 1 of 1

From: Dave Dettmann [dritime@embargmail.com)
Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:12 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change:

3 D Properties of SW Florida, LLC has changed it's address. The new address is:

10491 Six Mile Cypress Parkway, Suite 200
Fort Myers, FL. 33966

Dave Dettmann

Owner & Managing Member

3-D Properties of SW Florida, LLC

10491 Six Mile Cypress Parkway, Suite 200
Fort Myers, Florida 33966

Phone: 239-728-4016

Fax: 941-981-1923

E-mail;: daved@3dproperties.com

Website: www.3dpropertiesofswflorida.com
Company motto: "Rebuilding the American Dream 1 Home at a Time."
Quote for the day:

If you go to work on your goals, your goals will go to work on you. If you go to work on

your plan, your plan will go to work on you. Whatever good things we build end up building

us.
=Jim Rohn
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